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Donegan, Fergus (Alab)

From: Noel O' Driscoll 
Sent: Thursday 2 November 2023 12:18
To: Donegan, Fergus (Alab)
Cc: Alab, Info
Subject: Re: AP1/1-3/2022 Site ref: T05/640A
Attachments: Alab reply 02Nov2023.pdf; Dooneen operation months ALAB.pdf; Photos durras 

pier.pdf; Pier_AccessMap_1-40000 for ALAB.pdf

CAUTION: This Email originated from Outside of this department. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Otherwise Please Forward any suspicious 
Emails to Notify.Cyber@agriculture.gov.ie . 
 
Dear Mr. Donegan, 
Please find aƩached reply to the requested informaƟon dated 05th October 2023 together with aƩachments in 
support of same. 
Enclosed 

1. LeƩer of Reply. 
2. Table outlining the OperaƟonal months of the farm. 
3. Photos of the alternaƟve pier. 
4. Map of the route from the alternaƟve pier to the proposed farm site. 

 
Please note that a hard copy of same is going by registered post today. 
You might please confirm receipt of this informaƟon at your convenience. 
Regards, 
Noel o Driscoll 



Dooneen Site

Seaweed per the application Site Preparation Deployment Ongrowing Harvesting

Months Months Months Months

Alaria Esculenta Mid Sept-Oct Oct-Dec Oct-June Apr-Mid June

Ulva Lactuca December- Jan Jan-Feb Jan-June May-Mid June

Palmaria Palmata Mid Sept-Oct Oct-Nov Oct- May Apr-Mid May

Asparagopsis Armata Mar- Apr April Apr- June June

Saccharina Latissima Mid Sept-Oct Oct-Dec Oct-June Apr-Mid June

Laminaria Digitata Mid Sept-Oct Oct-Dec Oct-June Apr-Mid June

Fucus Serratus Oct - Nov Nov-Dec Nov - May May  



AQUACULTURE LICENCE APPLICATION - AQUATIC PLANTS
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